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ARCHITECT

DATE
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STEVE HALL DEVELOPMENT 
CONSULTANTS PTY (LTD)
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DATE

CLIENT NAME HERE
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DATE
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PARKING

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MEASURES:

ZONING INFORMATION:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

SCHEDULE OF RIGHTS

Surplus / Deficit No of Parking Bays

Total Parking Bays Provided

Total Parking Bays Required

Parkings Provided Area per Use Parking Bays Required

Density (Dwellins per hec.)

No Of Dwelling Units on Erf

Floor Area Ratio
Floor Area

ActualControlPermissible

Amendment Scheme No:
Town Planning Scheme:

Use Zone VIII:

Annexure No:

Erf / Portion:
Township:

Title Deed No:

Site Area:

Nurses Home 

Height of Buildings

Building Line

____ Parking bays per 100m² _____________ Floor area ________m² ________ parking bays

________ parking bays

________ parking bays

________ parking bays

NAME ___________________________

The information provided above is hereby certified to be correct and precise

SIGNATURE ___________________________

DATE ___________________________ NAME ___________________________

? STOREYS MINIMUM

? %
?

FOR EXAMPLE: As per the provisions of the scheme:
- 13 meters from the Ben Schoeman / de Villiers Graaff       
Highway –    
- 16 meters along Maxwell Drive (R564); and
- 10 meters along all other boundaries. 

FOR EXAMPLE: - 13 meters from the Ben Schoeman / de Villiers Graaff 
Highway ;
- 16 meters along Maxwell Drive (R564); and
- 7 meters along the western boundary – see building line relaxation approval.  

24739.13 m²   

1 storeys (4.5m meters above NGL)

6 Consulting room   ? ?

?

 ERF 582 BUITEN STREET
LICHETENBURG 

Covered Parking Bays Provided

Surface Parking Bays Provided

________ parking bays

________ parking bays?

Total Covered Parking Bays Provided ________ parking bays

____ Parking Bays per ___ bed 1 ________ parking bays1 ? ?

14,1643 ha

923.443 m2

0.17466

EXISTING AREA 5848.63 m2
Proposed Area (Main Hospital) 
Gateway Clinic  

15279.35 m2
1207.39 m2

TOTAL PROPOSED AREA 18890.50
TOTAL AREA 24739.13 m2

Coverage 17.466%

Covered Walkway  1480.32 m2
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INFO TENDER CONSTRUCTION

REVISION

DATE: 

STAGE / SERIES / SIZE
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COUNCIL

SCALE FOR REDUCED PLAN
1009080706050403020100

100MM ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

NOTES:
 
1. All work is to be done in accordance with the National Building
  Regulations.
2. All materials and workmanship are to comply with the relevant
  S.A.B.S. codes.
3. This drawing is not to be scaled. Figured dimensions to be 
  used. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.
4. This drawing must be read in conjunction with all the relevant
  drawings and specifications.
5. All dimensions and levels must be checked on site by the
  Contractor before putting work in hand.
6. Any discrepancies on the drawings are to be brought to the
  Architects attention by the Contractor before putting work in
  hand.
7. The Contractor must obtain the Architects written confirmation
  of any instructions which involve a variation to the contract
  before putting the work in hand.
8. All voids, suspended ceilings and partitions to be rodent proof
  in accordance with the Government rodent proofing regulations.
9. All mechanical and electrical work is to be done in accordance
  with the National Building Regulations.
 
DRAINAGE NOTES:
 
1. System used is one pipe system.
2. Access eyes to all bends and junctions and changes in
  gradient to waste and soil pipes.
3. All rodding eyes to have marked covers at ground level.
4. All waste pipes to be fully accessible.
5. Waste fittings to have 75mm deep seal traps.
6. Gradients to waste branches to be between 1.25 and 5.
7. Gradients to soil branches to be between 2.5 and 5.
8. Gradients to drains to be between 2.5 and 4.5.
9. All soil pipes under buildings to be encased in minimum 300mm
  concrete.
 
NOTE: ALL LEVELS INDICATE F.F.L. UNLESS STATED
     OTHERWISE.

Copywright of Earth-Shift Design. Not to be copied, reproduced 
or distributed without permission.
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